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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.___ &5 5.2018
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors and Staff, SGOD and CID
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Section/Unit Heads

All others Concerned DePED- MA{N&LQE'N%IUISION\

This Division '» R E L E A S £ B !
m_p,_lﬂlﬂ_ — LR

FROM: lev .. i
rlnten nt -
DATE: April 23, 2018
SUBJECT: SCHOOLS DIVISION R H MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE(SDRC})
1. In consonance to DepEd oxlder No. 16, s. 2017. Re: Research Management

Guidelines, This Office disseminates thtlnew composition of Schools Division Research
Committee pursuant to Department Order to wit;

Chairman:  Sunny RayF. Amit
OIC- Assistant Schools Dmsmp Superintendent
Co-Chairmen: Lorenzo 0. Capacio, EAD
Chief Education Supervisor, S*}OD
Ralph T. Quirog
Chief Education Supervisor, CID
Adviser: REBONFAMIL R. BAGUIO
Schools Division Superintendént o
Members:  Vicente G. Sanmiguel
SEPS, Planning & Research
CID Representative/s basedjon Requirement for Evaluation
Representative from Finance Unit
By Invitation: Focal Person ¢f Concerned division/learning

area/section/program
Marsfifth M. Mamawag
EPS It SocMob
Paterno T. Padua
PDO 1
2. The new Schools Division Research Committee composition will function
effective immediately until it is revoked.
3. Immediate dissemination on the content of this memorandum is highly
desired.
Copy furnished:

Records Unit
Planning & Research Section
To be posted in the website.





